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12 April 19%h

Dr. John von Neuwmnn

The Imstitute for Advanced Btudy
Princeton University

Princaton, New Jersoy

Dear Dr. von Rewramn:
Meny thanks for your letter of $ April 195h.

If I s not already too late, please reserve
gvening of 20 April, for Wrs. von Neumann and you to
for an inforzal evening get-together at our home
8:30 p.e. Mrs. Friedman and I hope that several
mevbers vill Yoring their wives to Weshington and
1ike to have &)l vho 4o come join with us that
, #0 that we cah #how and talk s bit about our
ion of books ott the subject of intersst.
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When you cone for the £0-21 April Board meet-
ing we can discuss your participation in the X-7 Mey
neoting of Mr, McPherson's special comrdttee,

Sincerealy,

WILLIAM ¥, FRIBDMAR
Executive Becretary

KSA Scientifie Advisory Bocrxd

Epprovedior Release by NSA on 07-23-2014 pursuantto £ 013520




